



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name CELSKI PETER ROMAN

Service Number 120-98-00

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 659 ELFELT ST.

Town ST. PAUL

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-25-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

200

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

PEEKSKILL N.Y.

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis~~miss~~ed 4-15-19 HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL

Place Inactive Duty DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **CERVIN- NILES RICHARD** Service Number **120-99-30**
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **6-5-18**
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 8 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**
 Home Address **--** Town **RUSH CITY**
 County **PINE.** State **MINNESOTA** **XXXXXX**
C Served at U. S. N. R. F.
 From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 SEATTLE WASH.

6-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

88

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX9-20-19** FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty **RECRUITING STATION PITTSBURGH PA.** Rating at Discharge

Name **CESKA-ALBERT** Service Number **120-98-92**
~~XXXX~~
 Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-30-17**
 Age at Entrance **28 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS** ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **265 SELBY AVE.** Town **ST. PAUL** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-30-17
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL. 5-4-18

5-4-18
 11-11-18

MUSICIAN 1ST
 CLASS

469

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~
 Place Inactive Duty

7-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING
 STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

1ST MUSICIAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name Chadwick, Francis Laird
 Date of Birth March 15, 1872
 Place of Birth Owatonna, Minnesota
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Home Address 1037-West Westover Ave., Norfolk, Va
 Date of Appointment May 18, 1889
 Rank on Appointment Naval Cadet
 Promotions Commander-----7/1/12
 Captain(Temporary)3/20/18

Duty Assignments Command of Second Division,
 Asiatic Fleet, 5/18/16-
 Command Galveston, 6/ 9/17
 6/9/17-5/1/18
 Final Disposition Command Receiving Ship, Norfolk,
 Virginia, 5/1/18-6/23/19

Final disposition, Now in service

Awarded the Navy Cross for distinguished service as Commanding
 Officer of the USS GALVESTON engaged on patrol against raiders
 in the waters of the Asiatic Station, and later in the Atlantic
 escorting troop and cargo ships to European Waters.

Name CHAFFINS - ROY

Service Number 121-00-83

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1455- LOGAN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County -

State MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

200

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-28-18

5-16-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

PEEKSKILL N.Y.

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 3-27-19

HEADQUARTERS 3RD. NAVAL DISTRICT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name CHALLEEN WILLIAM MAGNUS Service Number 121-00-86
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XX~~ Date 4-10-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS U. S. N.
 Home Address - Town PINE CITY U. S. N. R. F.
 State MINN.
 C Served at County From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-10-18

9-19-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

131

9-19-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

84

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-23-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 Place ~~XX~~ Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name CHALMERS JOHN ROBERT

Service Number 121-01-35

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Ex~~iled

Date

4-23-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address 4215 31ST AVE. S.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

C

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

RECEIVING SHIP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

98

BOSTON MASS.

5-1-17

5-26-17

SEAMAN

421

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS.

5-26-17

6-5-17

RECEIVING SHIP

BOSTON MASS.

6-5-17

6-8-17

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

6-8-17

7-17-17

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 7-8-20 USS STANSBURY
Place ~~In~~ Active Duty SAN DIEGO CALIF.GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

USS HOUSTON	7-17-17	11-7-17
USS SMITH	11-7-17	11-13-17
USS PANTHER	11-13-17	11-28-17
USS SMITH	11-28-17	5-29-18
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.	5-29-18	6-28-18
RECEIVING SHIP MARE ISLAND CALIF.	6-28-18	9-23-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE ISLAND CALIF.	9-23-18	10-8-18
RECEIVING SHIP MARE ISLAND CALIF.	10-8-18	11-11-18

Name CHAMBERLAIN - RAY CHESTER

Service Number 121-01-97

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N. X. X.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

County

MARTIN

Town

GRANDA

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION.

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

8-12-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 117

NAVAL TRAINING STATION.

NORFOLK VA.

8-12-18

8-21-18

USS KENTUCKY

8-21-18

9-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-13-18

9-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOS-

TON MASS.

9-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged 8-12-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CHAMBERLIN- RALPH DIMICK

Service Number 121-06-91

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-3-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 11 MO. Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U.S. ~~XXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2547 BLAISDELL AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS

C County XX State MINN. Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-3-18 10-4-18

MACHINISTS
MATE 2 CLASS

131

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-4-18 10-30-18

SUBMARINE SCHOOL
NEW LONDON CONN

10-30-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 1-23-19

Date Discharge

7-20-20 HEADQUARTERS 9TH 10TH 11TH

-MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS-Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NY

NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

Name Chamberlain, Robert Argyle
 Birth (date) 30 Aug. 1892
 (place) Chicago, Illinois

Enrolled at
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Permanent Address 1232 East 3rd St.
 Duluth, Minnesota.

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
1-11-18	Ensign (D) Prov.
2-10-19	Lieut. (jg) Prov.

Present Rank Lieut. (jg) (D)
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign (D)

Record of Service

1-15-18	To Naval Auxiliary Reserve Cleveland, Ohio for duty.
1-30-18	Det. Naval Auxiliary Reserve (over)
9-3-19	"Canandaigua"
Inactive Duty	
Resignation	
Disenrollment	
Discharge	

(date) (place)

Enl Serv 8-1-11 to 7-31-14

Cleveland, Ohio. to Naval Auxiliary Reserve, New York, N.Y. for duty.

3-21-18	Det. Naval Auxiliary Reserve, New York, to the U.S.S.C. #126.
3-25-18	Det. U.S.S.C. #126, and to the "Harada"
7- 8-18	Det. "Harada" to the Naval Auxiliary Reserve, New York for assignment.
7-23-18	Det. Naval Auxiliary Reserve, New York, to Great Lakes Ill. in connection with Submarine Chasers.
8- 6-18	Det. Great Lakes, Illinois, to duty in connection with S.C. #404 as Commanding Officer.
9- 4-18	Det. #404 to Naval Auxiliary Reserve, New York.
10-14-18	Det. Naval Auxiliary Reserve, New York, to Naval Overseas Transportation Service, Norfolk, Va.
10-25-18	Det. Norfolk, Va. to Naval Hospital, Norfolk, Va. for treatment.
11- 2-18	Det. Naval Hospital, Norfolk Va. to Naval Overseas Transportation Service, Norfolk Va.
11- 4-18	Det. Naval Overseas Transportation Service, Norfolk Va. to the "Argonne"

Name CHAMBERLIN - CLARENCE VAN CLINTON Service Number 121-06-48
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Entered at ~~XXXX~~ Date 5-29-17
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN GENERAL
 Home Address -- Town NORTHFIELD
 County State MINN.
 U. S. N.
 U. ~~XXXX~~F.

C Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.	5-29-17	5-27-18	LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN GENERAL	248
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	5-27-18	10-14-18	ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS GENERAL	150
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.	10-14-18	11-11-18	ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS GENERAL	133

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER - 1-31-19

Date Discharge 1-30-19
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y. ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS
 Rating at Discharge GENERAL

1116-153

Chamberlin, Clarence Van Clinton

Name

Present Rank

Ensign (D)

Birth (date)

28 Sept. 1897

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Ensign (D)

(place)

La Port City Iowa.

Record of Service

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Northfield, Minnesota

Appointments

Inactive Duty

6-25-19 Naval Overseas Transportation Service,
Norfolk, Va.)

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

Resignation

Disenrollment

1-31-19

Ensign (D) Prov.

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name **CHAMPAGNE - ALFRED LOUIS** Service Number **121-04-89**
 XXXXX at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **6-15-18** XXXXX
 Age at Entrance **30 YRS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **109 SOUTH 27TH AVE.** Town **WEST DULUTH**
C County **ST. LOUIS** State **MINN.**
 Served at **--** From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

USS H-7

6-30-18 10-25-18
10-25-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SHIPS COOK 4
CLASS

SHIPS COOK 3
CLASS

78

65

6

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXXXX

5-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name CHANCE-HORACE CLIFFORD

Service Number 115-27-40

~~XXXX~~ Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-13-16Enrolled
Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate BOATSWAIN MATE 1ST CLASS~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 3825 ELLIOT AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS
County State MINN.

C Served at -- From To Served as No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-6-17

6-1-17

BOATSWAINS MATE
1 CLASS

15

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-1-17

7-2-17

CHIEF BOATSWAINS
MATE

350

USS MINNEAPOLIS

7-2-17

9-30-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N.Y.

9-30-17

1-15-18

USS WACHUSETT

1-15-18

4-5-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 4-6-18 NAVAL AUXILIARY CHIEF BOATSWAINS
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge MATE

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

4-5-18

4-6-18

Name **Chance, Horace Clifford**
 Birth (date) **2 April 1885**
 (place) **Alexandria, Minn.**
 Enrolled at **12-13-16**
 Appointed from **Minnesota**
 Permanent Address **3233 S. Bryant Ave**
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank **Ensign (D)**

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

4-6-18

To **"Wachusett"** for duty.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

4- 6-18

Ensign (D) Prov.

10- 1-19

Ensign Conf.

Inactive Duty

6-14-19 N.O.T.S. Norfolk, Va.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name CHANDLER - EDWARD HIRAM

Service Number 121-05-84

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date

7-6-15

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 10 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address --

Town

BOCK

State

MINN.

C

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ARKANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

209

QUARTERMASTER 3

CLASS

212

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-5-19 USS ARKANSAS NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name CHANDLER - EDWARD PRESCOTT

Service Number 184-74-48

~~XXXXX~~ X at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 4-20-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 10 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BLACK DUCK

C

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-26-18

10-3-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

205

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW
LONDON CONN.

10-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-9-18 RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW
Place Inactive Duty LONDON CONN.MACHINISTS MATE 2
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name CHANDONNET - WALTER

Service Number

175-45-29

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

3-6-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

17 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

1605 THIRD ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

C

Served at

-- From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

144

USS WYOMING

4-10-17

6-26-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

30

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

NORFOLK VA.

6-26-17

8-31-17

USS ALABAMA

8-31-17

9-27-17

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-27-17

Place

~~MINN~~

USS ALABAMA AT PORT JEFFERSON NY.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name ~~CHAPDELAIN~~-HENRY JOSEPH

Service Number 120-81-78

Enlisted ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.~~XXX~~

Date 3-22-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXX~~ X

Home Address 951 BRADLEY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

C

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

3-22-18

9-4-18

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN 'R'

40

RECEIVING BARRACKS

STATE PIER NEW LONDON

CT.

9-4-18

9-7-18

LANDSMAN ELEC-

TRICIAN GENERAL

92

NAVAL DISTRICT BASE

PATROL SECTION 2ND NAVAL

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

102

DISTRICT

USS FELICIA S.P. 642

9-7-18

9-30-18

9-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-2-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **CHAPEL / ERVIN BURNET** Service Number **120-81-86**
 Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-24-18**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 5 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** **XXXXXX**
 Home Address **---** Town **MARIETTA** U. S. N. R. F.
 State **MINN.**
 County **--**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

92

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

48

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX** **6-18-19** NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 1 CLASS.**
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name **CHAPMAN - EDWARD THOMAS JR.**Service Number **120-80-81**Enlistment **at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enrolled Date **9-4-18**Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 3 MOS.**Rate **CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION****XXX**
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **R.F.D. 3**Town **EXCELSIOR****C**

County

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING**SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 10-17-18 11-11-18****CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION****68**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **11-18-18** **DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL** **CHIEF QUARTERMASTER**
 Place In **MINN.** **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **Rating at Discharge** **AVIATION**

Name CHAPMAN - GEORGE THEODORE

Service Number 121-10-62

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-23-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MOUND

State

MINN.

C

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.
USS WYOMING

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

56

84

427

5-1-17

5- 29-17

5-29-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 6-26-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~CHAPMAN~~ HARRY ALBERT

Service Number 121-10-96

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-10-17

~~XXXX~~
Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASSU. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -- County -- Town BARRETT

C Served at -- From -- To State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS WISCONSIN

12-10-17

2-20-18

2-20-18

3-14-18

3-14-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS
ENGINEMAN 2ND
CLASS

203

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty9-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge
ENGINEMAN 1ST
CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ CHAPMAN-HERBERT LE ROY

Service Number 121-11-16

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION ~~XXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 807 QUEEN AVE. NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS
MATE AVIATION
CARPENTERS MATE 2ND
CLASS AVIATION

76

33

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty12-12-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.CARPENTERS MATE 2ND
Rating at Discharge CLASS AVIATION

Name ~~CHAPMAN~~-HOWARD EDWARD

Service Number 121-11-20

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-10-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

SHAKOPEE

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

5-10-17

7-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

65

485

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-14-17

9-28-17

USS NORTH DAKOTA

9-28-17

12-3-17

USS SOLACE

12-3-17

12-11-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

Remarks:

12-11-17

12-28-17

USS NORTH DAKOTA

12-28-17

11-11-18

Date Discharge

9-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ~~CHAPMAN~~ JOHN JAMES

Service Number

121-07-78

~~XXXX~~at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date

6-5-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

863 CLARK ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

C

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PUGET SOUND WASH.
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 SEATTLE WASH.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-5-18

6-10-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

159

6-10-18

10-1-18

10-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

9-25-19 NAVY RECRUITING

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CHAPMAN-JOHN MAYO

Service Number 121-07-60

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

--

Town

GARDEN CITY

C

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

NAVAL STATION NEW

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

483

ORLEANS LA.

4-24-17

6-4-17

SEAMAN

41

USS NASHVILLE

6-4-17

10-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-20-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name CHAPMAN-JOHN PATRICK

Service Number 121-07-83

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS. Date 7-23-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1050 E. 3RD ST.

Town WINONA
State MINN.

C

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-23-18

8-14-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

55

8-14-18

9-16-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-16-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Place Ina ~~XXXXX~~

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name CHAPMAN - ROBERT HENRY

Service Number 121-10-73

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-28-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~ F.

Home Address --

Town ST. JAMES

C

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-28-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

165

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

173

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

30

CHIEF YEOMAN

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-31-20

Place Inactive Duty USS. NEW ORLEANS AT VLADWOSTOK
SIBERIA

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name CHAPMAN - WALTER

Service Number 121-11-17

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITIN STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-4-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town

DETROIT

State

MINN.

C

County--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

1-4-18

2-22-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

148

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

PAINTER 3 CLASS

163

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-31-19

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge PAINTER 3 CLASS

Name

CHARBUNNEAU- JOSEPH

Service Number U.S. COAST GUARD

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-17-15

EXXXXXY¹

Age at Entrance

33 YRS 6 MOS

Rate SURFMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address

1112 MINN. AVE

Town DULUTH

F

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

COAST GUARD STATION

NO. 304

9 MOS.

12 DAYS

COAST GUARD STATION

NO. 164

10 DAYS

SURFMAN

1 YR 10

DAYS

NEW YORK DIVISION U.S.

COAST GUARD

2 MOS.

18 DAYS

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-16-18

SURFMAN

Place XXXXXXXY

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-2486

Rating at Discharge

Name

CHARD THOMAS THEODORE

Service Number 121-09-12

Enrolled at

XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

LEWISVILLE

State

MINN

County

--

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-6-18

11-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF WASHINGTON SEATTLE
WASH.

11-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON SEATTLE WASH.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name

CHARLAND HENRY

Service Number

121-09-70

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~
Served at

RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

Date

12-13-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

2704 27TH AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

C

Served at

County

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CAL. - -

12-13-17

1-4-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

109

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
AT MARE ISLAND CAL.

1-4-18

2-28-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

224

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.
USS KEARSARGE

2-28-18

3-29-18

3-29-18

4-19-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS.

4-19-18

4-30-18

USS SHAWMUT

4-30-18

11-11-18

Name CHARLAND JOHN ALEXANDER

Service Number

121-09-72

Enlisted

at
XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 2-6-18

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 2 MO. Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

3122- EAST 52ND ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

2-6-18

3-2-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

237

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

3-2-18

3-29-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

USS ALABAMA

3-29-18

5-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-10-18

5-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y

5-20-18

5-24-18

USS PLATTSBURG

5-24-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

5-26-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN FIREMAN 2

Place

XXXXXX
XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name CHARLES-VERN HARRY

Service Number 121-12-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-30-18

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance

27 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

WABASSO

State

MINN.

C

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

4-30-18

5-9-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS SIALIA

5-9-18

8-9-18

8-9-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

195

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-1-18 USS SIALIA NEWPORT NEWS VA. _MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name CHARLSON-WALTER ELMER

Service Number 121-12-66

~~XXX~~d at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.R. 3

Town RED WING

C

County --

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS ILLINOIS
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS FAIRMONT

4-26-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

200

5-24-18

6-21-18

6-21-18

7-15-18

7-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-11-19 USS FAIRMONT NEW YORK N.Y.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name CHARLTON-RAY TAYLOR

Service Number 121-12-01

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-12-17

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 1729 VAN BUREN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

C

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

1-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

293

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

1-16-18

3-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

2

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW
YORK N.Y.

3-9-18

6-10-18

SEAMAN

39

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

6-10-18

6-22-18

Remarks:

USS BUITENZORG

6-22-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 1-10-19 USS BUITENZORG NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN

Place In ~~XXXX~~ City

Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS GENERAL

Name CHARTIER - EDWARD

Service Number

121-15-00

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 10-29-13

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town BELLE RIVER-ONTARIO

State CANADA

C

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS RALEIGH

4-6-17

8-27-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

584

DISCHARGED 8-27-17

REENLISTED 8-28-17

USS RALEIGH AT BOSTON
MASS.

USS RALEIGH

8-28-17

4-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-1-18

5-16-18

USS MONGOLIA

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ DESERTED 2-9-19Place In ~~XXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name CHARTIER - WILSON HUGAL

Service Number 121-15-12

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 1-3-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town LAKEWOOD
State MINN.

C

Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-21-17

SEAMAN

543

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

4-21-17

8-10-17

GUNNERS MATE
3 CLASS

41

USS JAMES

8-10-17

12-8-17

USS SULTANA

12-8-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-7-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL OVERSEAS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE AT NEW YORK N.Y.Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE
3 CLASS

Name CHASE - CARROLL CLAYTON

Service Number

121-15-69

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-11-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address

719 MARSHALL AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

C

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-11-17

9-5-17

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

325

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-5-17

8-15-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

136

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 8-15-18

Date

Discharge

8-15-18

Place

Intervive Duty

~~XXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

N16-KPW

Name Chase, Carroll Clayton
Birth (date) 16 Dec 1894
(place) Wadena Minn

Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 315 7th St
Des Moines Iowa

Appointments
(date) 8-12-18
(Rank--confirmed or provisional) Ens SC Prov

Present Rank Ens SC
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens SC

Record of Service
8-16-18 To duty Naval Training Station
Great Lakes Ill
9-3-18 Det Naval Training Station Great
Lakes Ill; to Commandant (over)

Inactive Duty 9-12-19 ROCHESTER
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge
(date) (place)

(See inside card for Ramsey Co address)

Great Lakes Ill for duty in charge one section of
recruit roll; further to Station Disbursing Officer

Name CHASE-HOWARD ELBERT

Service Number 121-14-07

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-21-18

Entered

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

1828 PARK AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

C

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS ALABAMA

2-21-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

100

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

61

5-24-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-22-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

in XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name CHASE-MELVIN CLARENCE

Service Number

121-14-64

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-22-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXX R. F.

Home Address

County

Town

FERTILE

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NEWPORT R. I.
 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
 MASS.
 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
 Remarks: CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-22-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

102

436

8-9-17

11-19-17

11-19-17

1-10-18

1-10-18

1-22-18

1-22-18

2-13-18

-OVER-

Date Discharge

7-26-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place XXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA MASS.

2-13-18

4-30-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-30-18

5-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

5-21-18

7-11-18

USS ST. LOUIS

7-11-18

10-26-18

USS PHILIP

10-26-18

11-11-18

Name CHASE - ROYALD ANTHONY

Service Number 185-33-48

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town GRAND RAPIDS

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS PENNSYLVANIA
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW
YORK N.Y.

5-3-17

11-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

90
362

11-6-17

1-5-18

1-5-18

7-29-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-29-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name CHASE-STILLMAN CLOUGH

Service Number 121-14-50

~~XXXX~~ at USS GOPHER AT CHICAGO ILL.
Enrolled

Date 4-11-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3047 5TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State

C

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

5-27-18

7-7-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

7-7-18

9-19-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

9-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
QUARTERMASTER
2ND CLASS

158

56

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 2-28-19Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 2ND

Rating at Discharge CLASS

N16-KPW

Name Chase, Stillman Clough
Birth (date) 25 March 1898
(place) Minneapolis Minn
Enrolled at 4-11-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 3047 5th Ave
Minneapolis Minn

Present Rank Ens (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

3-1-19

Ens (D) Prov

Inactive Duty 4-8-19 Nav Aux Res New York NW

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name CHASE - WILLIAM DONALD

Service Number 121-14-83

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-12-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2709 EMERSON AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

C

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 8-26-1811-11-18 LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R

91

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-12-18Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Name **CHATTERTON - MERLE DAVID** Service Number **175-45-96**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-25-17**
 Entered **XXXX** U. S. N. **XXXXXX**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 3 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **--** Town **LONG PRAIRIE**
C County **--** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

5-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

19

Remarks:

Date Discharge **5-14-17** APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Place Entered **XXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.** Rating at Discharge

Name
XXXXX

CHEESEBROW- GEORGE CHARLES
RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 121-15-54

Enrolled at

Date 8-12-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 483 E. CLINTON AVE

Town ST. PAUL

C

County RAMSEY

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

11-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

41

PHIA PA.

11-1-18

11-7-18

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF WALES

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX
Place Inactive Duty

5-19-19- RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **CHEESEMAN- CLARENCE WILLIAM** Service Number **185-36-42**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH**
 XXXX
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS 8 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS** Date **6-16-17**
 Home Address **C** County **---** Town **BARNUM** U. S. N. **XXXXXX**
 State **MINN**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

367

SOUND WASH.

6-16-17

8-19-17

U.S.S. WYOMING

8-19-17

8-25-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

N.Y.

8-25-17

6-18-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place **XXXXXX**

**6-18-1918- NAVAL HOSPITAL
 NEW YORK N.Y**

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name CHELSTROM - ARTHUR RUDOLPH

Service Number 121-16-60

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-19-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 2303 UPTON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

C

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-19-17 12-31-17 APPRENTICE SEAMAN

57

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-31-17 3-31-18 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

290

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

3-31-18 4-5-18

USS NEBRASKA

4-5-18 11-11-18

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **CHERVENY- ARTHUR ALBERT** Service Number **121-18-49**
XXXX at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-12-18**
 Enrolled **24 YRS 8 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION** **XXX**
 Age at Entrance **XX** Town **BROWERVILLE** U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **XX** State **MINN.**
C County **TODD** Served at **C** From **C** To **C** Served as **C** No. Days **C**

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	6-12-18	8-23-18	LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER A	50
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	8-23-18	8-30-18	QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS A	102
NAVAL AIR STATION HALIFAX N.S.	8-30-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXXXX 1-12-19** NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-
 Place **Inactive Duty** **HINGHAM MASS.**

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge **AVIATION**

Name CHESHER/ CLAYTON ARTHUR

Service Number

121-18-78

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 11-19-17

XXX

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

3431 11TH AVE.

Town

S. MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-19-17 5-1-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 74

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-1-18 5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 242

USS DENVER

5-16-18 6-20-18

SEAMAN 41

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

Remarks: NEW YORK N.Y. 6-20-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXXXX2-1-19 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name CHESLEY- RICHARD

Service Number 121-19-32

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-19-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~.

Home Address XX

Town WHITE EARTH

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-19-17

8-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

1-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

105

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

2-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

436

USS MISSOURI

2-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Imposed ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ CHESTERMAN- HARRIET MACKINNON Service Number 121-21-28
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-22-18
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS 8 MOS Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS FEMALE
 Home Address XXX Town CROOKSTON
 County MINN
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-22-18

3-24-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS
 FEMALE

234

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION
 DES MOINES IA.

3-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks: INACTIVE DUTY 8-28-19

Date Discharge 8-31-20 HEADQUARTERS-9-10-11TH
 Place Inactive City NAVAL DISTRICT G REAT LAKES ILL.

YEOMAN 3 CLASS F
 Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ CHEVALIER- ADELARD JOSEPH Service Number 121-21-57
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-15-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO ~~XXX~~
 Home Address XX Town BENSON U.S. N. R. F.
 County
 C Served at From To State MINN Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-16-18

9-19-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN R

119

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-31-18 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
 Place Inactive Duty CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
 Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name CHEVALIER- CLEDDY CHARLES

Service Number 121-21-61

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-2-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

XX BOX 372

Town

BENSON

State

MINN

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-2-18

8-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

90

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-19-18

11-1-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

11

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-1-18

11-7-18

NAVAL BASE AT

Remarks:

CARDIFF WALES

11-7-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

5-31-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CHEZIK - THOMAS CHARLES

Service Number

121-22-60

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLS MINN Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

XX

Town

BRECKENRIDGE

C

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

11-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

90

USS PENNSYLVANIA

11-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

467

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In ~~XXXX~~ City7-23-20 USS PENNSYLVANIA
NEW YORK N.Y.

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name CHILCOTT - WILLIAM FRED

Service Number 121-24-01

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-13-18 AVIATION

Age at Entrance 34 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN

FOR QUARTERMASTER/

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4550 DUPONT AVE.

Town S. MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 7-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-A

121

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-14-19- DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS
AVIATION

Name CHILD - ARTHUR ERWIN

Service Number 121-24-08

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 8-29-17

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 1 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

XX

Town

LAKEFIELD

State

MINN

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-29-17

12-16-17

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

MUSICIAN

125

NORFOLK VA.

12-16-17

1-5-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

314

USS WISCONSIN

1-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-8-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Place

Inaction ~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name CHILD - LOUIS RAYMOND

Service Number 121-24-29

CLASS 1-B

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-5-17

FLEET N.R.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
XXXX R. F.

Home Address

XX

County

Town

CALUMET

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK, N.Y.

4-6-17

9-30-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

211

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

9-30-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

53

OILER

320

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 12-27-18

Date Discharge

Place

XXXXXX

1-4-21 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL OILER

DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name

CHILD RALPH JOHN

Service Number 121-24-31

Enlisted

Enrolled at
XXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 12-3-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX.

Home Address

XX

County

Town

LA PORTE

State

MINN

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-3-17

6-17-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

60

MARINE CORPS SCHOOL OF
INSTRUCTION UTICA N.Y.

6-17-18

7-13-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

164

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-13-18

8-9-18

SEAMAN

17

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks: PAUILLAC FRANCE

8-9-18

10-20-18

GUNNERS MATE
3 CLASS-GEN

102

-OVER-

Date

Discharge

2-19-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Place

Leaving Duty
XXXXXX

BAY SHORE L.I. N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

GENERAL

US NAVAL BASE NO. 30

BIZERTA AFRICA

10-20-18 11-11-18

Name CHILD - WILLARD CLINTON

Service Number

185-32-91

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 9 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

XX

County

Town

SAUK CENTRE

State

MINN

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

4-21-17

7-25-17

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN R

259

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

7-25-17

8-9-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
CHELSEA MASS.

8-9-17

9-5-17

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge

1-5-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

Place Inactive Duty

BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS.	9-5-17	9-15-17
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	9-15-17	11-16-17
RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS.	11-16-17	1-5-18

Name **CHILDS- JAMES MORRIS**Service Number **121-21-60**Enlisted **XXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**En **XXX** Date **3-1-18**Age at Entrance **18 YRS 9 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
XXXXX F.Home Address **813 MARY PLACE** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**State **MINN.**C Served at **XX** From **To** Served as **No. Days**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS VIRGINIA

3-1-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

122

5-3-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place **XXXXX** Duty

4-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **CHILGREN- EDWIN JOHN**Service Number **121-22-33**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** 12-1-17Ex ~~XXX~~ Age at Entrance **20 YRS 6 MO.**Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS**U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ N. R. F.Home Address **XXX**Town **BLACKDUCK**

C

County **XX**

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-1-17

5-31-18

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

151

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-31-18

7-25-18

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

123

MARINE BARRACKS AT

QUANTICO VA.

7-25-18

9-16-18

11TH REGIMENT U.S.

MARINES A.E.F. FRANCE

9-16-18

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION****PHARMACISTS MATE 1 CLASS**Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

Name CHISHOLM, ANGUS VINCENT

Service Number 121-26-10

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION BUTTE MONTANA

Ed ~~XXXX~~

Date

3-4-15

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 425 NORTH WASHINGTON ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

C

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SUPPLY

4-6-17

6-7-18

ELECTRICIAN

1 CLASS

GENERAL

239

CHIEF

ELECTRICIAN

GENERAL

188

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 6-7-18

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ USS SUPPLYPlace ~~XXXXXX~~ duty

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

GENERAL

Rating at Discharge

Name CHISHOLM, Angus Vincent

Birth (date) 3 May 1890

(place) Cambridge, Mass.

Enrolled at 9-3-20

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 919 Watertown Street,
West Newton,
Massachusetts

Present Rank Lt. (jg) U.S.N.R.F.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (jg) U.S.N.R.F.

Record of Service

6-19-18; Continue duty on the "Supply"

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

5-20-18

Gunner (T) (Elec) U.S.

11-1-18

Ensign (T)

U.S.N.

7-1-19

Lt. (jg) (T)

U.S.N.

6-11-20

Resigned

U.S.N.

9-3-20

Lt. (jg)

Prov

U.S.N.R.F. Inactive

Name **CHODOS- DAVID** Service Number **121-25-85**
 Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-21-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **23 YS 3 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK** U. ~~XXX~~
 Home Address **1004 NORTH IRVING AVE.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **XX** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL
 TRAINING SCHOOL AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

6-30-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN FOR
 SHIPS COOK
 SHIPS COOK
 3 CLASS**

103

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **12-17-18** **DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING**
 Place **SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
 Inactive Duty

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name CHOLLAR- SHERWOOD THOMAS

Service Number 121-26-15

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-1-17

Enrolled
XXX

Date

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.
XXXX

Home Address 2416 GRAND AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

C

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-1-17

12-31-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

45

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-31-17

3-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

300

USS WINTERSWYK

3-25-18

4-27-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

4-27-18

7-7-18

USS SAGADAHOC

7-7-18

7-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

7-24-18

9-7-18

Date Discharge
Place Income Duty
XXXX

9-7-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **CHRISMAN - RAYMOND BURKE**Service Number **200-05-68**En **XXXX**at **NAV. RECT. STA. BOSTON MASS.**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 1 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**Date **10-5-18****XXXXXX**

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County **BIG STONE**Town **ORTONVILLE**State **MINN.****D**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE
TECHNOLOGY
DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

10-30-18**11-9-18****11-9-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN 25 25****CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER****12**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-15-18

Place

XXXXXX**DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE
BOSTON MASSACHUSETTS****CHIEF QUARTERMASTER**
Rating at Discharge

Name CHRISTENSEN - ARNOLD MICHAEL

Service Number 121-27-17

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECT STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 8-2-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town SLEEPY EYE

State MINN.

D

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

MUNICIPAL PIER
CHICAGO ILLINOIS

8-2-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

101

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ 2-2-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILLINOIS

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Name **CHRISTENSEN - GEORGE**Service Number **121-28-94**Enrolled **XX** at **NAVY RECT. STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Enrolled Date **6-4-18**Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 5 MOS**Rate **SEAMAN SECOND CLASS****XXXXX**
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **R NO 2**Town **MINNEOTA****D**County **LYON**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASHINGTON****6-8-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS****160**

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 2-11-19**

Place Inactive Duty

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE
WASHINGTON**Rating at Discharge
SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Name **CHRISTENSEN - GEORGE JOHN**Service Number **121-29-02**Enlisted **XXX**Enrolled at **NAVY RECT. STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Date **6-8-18**Age at Entrance **25 YRS. 6 MOS.**Rate **SHIP FITTER SECOND CLASS.****XXX**
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

OWATONNA

State

MINN.County **STEELE****D**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK****6-27-18****8-10-18****SHIPFITTER SECOND
CLASS****156****U. S. S. PRAIRIE****8-10-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX
Discharge**3-4-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge

SHIPFITTER SECOND CLASS.

N328-BR

Name Christensen, Hjalmar Adolph
Date of Birth Feb. 14, 1898
Place of Birth Granite Falls, Minn.
Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address

Date of Appointment Sept /30, 1916
Rank on Appointment Midshipman
Promotions

Duty Assignments Under instructions, Naval
Academy, Annapolis, Md.,
9/30/16-8/28/19

Final Disposition Transferred to Marine Corps
August 28, 1919.

Midshipman-----9/30/16

Name **CHRISTENSEN HOMER WILLIAM** Service Number **121-29-34**
 XXXX at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
 Enrolled **21 YRS** Date **7-30-17** XXXX
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS** Rate **MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS** U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **325 EAST CLARK ST** Town **ALBERT LEA**
 County **MINN** State **MINN**
 "D" Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-30-17

5-4-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2ND
CLASS
MUSICIAN 1ST
CLASS

275

194

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX**
 Place **INACTIVE DUTY**

9-8-19
NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge **MUSICIAN**
1ST CLASS

Name **CHRISTENSEN HOWARD** Service Number **121-29-38**
~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
 Enrolled **22 YRS 11 MOS** Rate **FIREMAN 3RD CLASS** **6-8-18**
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 11 MOS** **FIREMAN 3RD CLASS** **6-8-18** **XXXX**
 Home Address **D** County **MCLEOD** Town **HUTCHINSON** **U. S. N. R. F.**
 State **MINN**

Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
 SOUND WN
 USS WESTERN STAR

6-13-18
 8-22-18

8-22-18
 11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD
 CLASS
 FIREMAN 2ND
 CLASS

115
 41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~
 Place Inactive Duty

7-19-19
 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 1ST
 CLASS**

Name CHRISTENSON - ARTHUR EDMUND

Service Number 121-30 -56

XXXX

Enlisted at NAVY RECT. STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-22-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

FERGUS FALLS

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VIRGINIA

5-23-18

6-4-18

6-4-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER
SECOND CLASS
AVIATION

157

16

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

12-12-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON SOUTH CAROLINA

QUARTERMASTER SECOND

CLASS "A"

Rating at Discharge

Name CHRISTENSON - CHRIS

Service Number 121-30-66

Enlisted at NAVY RECT. ST ATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Date 7-8-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 8 MOS

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

U.S.N.
U.S.N. XXXXXX

Home Address

Town COTTONWOOD

State MINN

D

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-8-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

117

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

8-9-17

9-4-17

FIREMAN SECOND CLASS

180

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S. C.

9-4-17

10-10-17

FIREMAN FIRST CLASS

92

U.S.S ALABAMA

10-10-17

11-2-17

ENGINEMAN SECOND
CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

11-2-17

12-24-17

U.S.S. HOPKINS

12-24-17

9-28-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VIRGINIA

9-28-18

11-6-18

Remarks

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

11-6-18

11-11-18

ENGINEMAN FIRST CLASS.

Date Discharge

10-4-19

Place

In XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNE-
APOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **CHRISTENSON - FRITZ** Service Number **121-30-78**
 Enlistment **XXX** at **NAVY RECT. STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled **at** **25 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN THIRD CLASS.** Date **5-14-18**
 Age at Entrance **25 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN THIRD CLASS.** **XXX.**
 Home Address **ROUTE 2** Town **COTTONWOOD** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **MINN.**
 D Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL	5-15-18	6-8-18	FIREMAN THIRD CLASS	79
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NAVAL OPERATING BASE BROOKFORD VA.	6-8-18	6-26-18	FIREMAN SECOND CLASS	102
U.S. S. KENTUCKY	6-26-18	8-2-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	8-2-18	8-12-18		
U.S. S. SAGUA	8-12-18	10-2-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK	10-2-18	10-12-18		

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date **XXXXX 8-19-19**
 Place **NAVAL TRAINING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN FIRST CLASS.**

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK

10-12-18

11-4-18

U. S. S. DURHAM

11-4-18

11-11-18

Name CHRISTENSON HENRY

Service Number 121-30-92

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINN MINN.

Enrolled

Date 1-25-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER A-

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town COTTONWOOD

State MINN.

County

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC
STATION PENSACOLA
FLA.

2-1-18

2-18-18

LANDSMAN

QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

7

NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

2-18-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
SECOND CLASS
AVIATION

150

QUARTERMASTER
FIRST CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-31-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLORIDA

QUARTERMASTER FIRST
CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name CHRISTENSON- HENRY NECOLIA

Service Number 121-30-93

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINN. MINN

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 4-22-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 7 MO.

Rate MUSICIAN SECOND CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

Town ELBOW LAKE
State MINN

County

D Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL TRAINING
STATION NAVAL OPERAT-
ING BASE NORFOLK VA.
USS. MICHIGAN.
USS. SOLACE
USS. MICHIGAN

4-22-18

5-9-18

MUSICIAN SECOND
CLASS

203

5-9-18

7-8-18

7-8-18

9-18-18

9-19-18

10-23-18

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-29-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. MUSICIAN
SECOND CLASS

Name CHRISTENSON- JOHN CORNELIUS

Service Number 121-31-01

Enlisted at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 12-8-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

Town FERGUS FALLS
State MINN.

D

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-8-17

4-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

55

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK

4-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-3-19

Place

~~XXXXX~~
Active DutyNAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS.

Name CHRISTENSON - LYLE VICTOR

Service Number 121-31-15

Enlisted

at NAVY RECT. STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-12-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address 1528 S. FIRST ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MI NN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND

U.S.S. GREAT NORTHERN

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAIMBOEUF

4-12-17

4-17-17

4-17-17

1-10-18

2-11-18

2-11-18

2-17-18

3-13-18

1-10-18

2-11-18

2-17-18

3-13-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN SECOND

CLASS

SEAMAN

SEAMAN SECOND

CLASS

99

377

22

80

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Active Duty

7-24-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS.

Name CHRISTHILF - GEORGE ARTHUR

Service Number 121-31-35

Enlisted at NAVY RECT. STATION MINNEAPOLIA MINN. Date 3-17-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE

U.S.N. XXXXXXXX
O.S.N.R.P.

Home Address 269 RAMSEY ST.

SEAMAN

Town ST. PAUL

D

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
U.S.S. NEW YORK

4-6-17

4-14-17

4-14-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

9

575

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-22-19
Place XXXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNE-
APOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge
ELECTRICIAN THIRD CLASS.

Name CHRISTIAN - BERT

Service Number 121-29-66

Enlisted

Enr ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECT. STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 9-10-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS.

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~
U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town FERTILE
State MINN.

D

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL	9-10-17	10-10-17	FIREMAN THIRD	
U.S. S. KEARSARGE	10-10-17	12-14-17	CLASS	94
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-			FIREMAN FIRST	
DELPHIA	12-14-17	1-31-18	CLASS	200
U. S. S. LAKE SHORE	1-31-18	7-22-18	ENGINEMAN SECOND	
U. S. S. NARRAGANSETT	7-22-18	11-11-18	CLASS	133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-24-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ THIRD NAVAL DISTRICT
 (Active Duty)

ENGINEMAN FIRST CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CHRISTIANSEN - EINAR PHILIP

Service Number 121-35-12

Enl XXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 4-25-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APRENTICE SECOND CLASS.

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 412 RIDGEWOOD AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-25-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
SECOND CLASS

200

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 2-17-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON
ROADS VA.HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
SECOND CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CHRISTIANSEN - WILLIAM FREDERICK

Service Number 121/40-61

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SHIP WRIGHT

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2820 29TH AVE.

S. Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
BREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL AIR STATION
ROCKAWAY LI NY

6-23-18

10-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

149

10-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge ~~XXXX~~

4-14-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION ROCKAWAY LI
N. Y.

Rating at Discharge SHIPWRIGHT

Name CHRISTIANSEN - FRANK ARTHUR

Service Number 121-35-18

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION -MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 7 MOS. Rate MACHINIST MATE SECOND CLASS.

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3120 LONGFELLOW AVE.

Town S. MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN
RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN

4-24-18

7-16-18

MACHINIST MATE

SECOND CLASS

68

7-16-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

FIRST CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-8-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

MINN

MACHINIST MATE FIRST CLASS.

Name Christianson, Chris Sverre

Birth (date) 16 May 1891

(place) Norway

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Bredette, Montana

Present Rank Lt.(jg)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Mach.

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

3-6-19

Mach. Prov.

4-3-19

Ens.(E) Prov.

7-15-19

Lt.(jg)Prov.

Inactive Duty 9-4-19 "Marcia".

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date) *

(place)

and now?

Name CHRISTIANSON - CLARENCE OTTO

Service Number 121-40-89

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled Date 1-8-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate MUSICIAN SECOND CLASS

XXXN.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 106 E. WEBSTER ST.

Town FAIRMOUNT

State MINN.

D

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-19-18 7-19-18

MUSICIAN SECOND
CLASS

307

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA

7-19-18 10-10-18

U. S. S. BUFFALO

10-10-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX 1-7-19

MUSICIAN SECOND CLASS.

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge

Name CHRISTIANSON - CLIFFORD WALTER

Service Number 121-40-93

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-30-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS.

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1126 W. 23RD AVE.

Town DULUTH

D

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-18

6-5-18

SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

195

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

6-5-18

6-29-18

U. S. S MAINE

6-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 7-15-19

Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

MINN_

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS.

Name CHRISTIANSON - CONRAD

Service Number 121-40-95

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment Date

Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS.

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address

Town VINING

State MINN.

D

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREATLAKES ILL.
U. S. S. OHIO11-20-17
11-30-1711-30-17
11-11-18FIREMAN THIRD
CLASS
FIREMAN FIRST
CLASS
WATER TENDER

101

92
163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-6-19

Place XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

Rating at Discharge

WATER TENDER.

Name CHRISTIANSON - EDGAR ROBERT

Service Number 121-40-97

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-15-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address

Town FRAZEE

State MINN.

D

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-15-17

4-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 48

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-20-18

6-18-18

SEAMAN SECOND

CLASS

181

LA FAYETTE RADIO STA-

ION - CROIX D HINS FRANCE

6-18-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-4-19

Place

XXXXXX

U. S. S. LANCASTER

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN.

Name CHRISTIANSON - FRED HENRY

Service Number 121-41-09

Enlistment ~~XXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 10 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE.

Home Address

Town MANITOBA

State CANADA

D

County SPEARHILL

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

6-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

137

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-13-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge
MACHINIST MATE FIRST CLASS.

Name CHRISTIANSON - GEORGE CLEOFAS

Service Number 121-41-05

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 11-9-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN THIRD
CLASSU. S. N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address

Town F. RAZEE
State MINN.

County

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-9-17

11-30-17

FIREMAN THIRD
CLASS

265

U. S. S. OHIO

11-30-17

1-11-18

FIREMAN SECOND
CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

1-11-18

3-13-18

U. S. S. CHICAGO

3-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 7-9-19

Place

XXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN FIRST
CLASS.

Name CHRISTIANSON - HENRY THOMAS

Service Number 121-41-11

En~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MI 6-10-18

Enrolled 22 YRS. 1 MO. MINN. Date

Age at Entrance SEAMAN SECOND CLASS. Rate

Home Address ROUTE NO. 4 HOUSTON Town HOUSTON

D Served at County MINN. State Served as

~~U.S.S.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-15-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS.

154

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-21-19
Place Inactive Duty U. S. S. WESTERN ALLY

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN.

Name CHRISTIANSON - JOHN

Service Number 121-41-19

Enlisted at RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Enr ~~xxx~~

Date 10-21-15

Age at Entrance 28 YRS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE FIRST CLASS.

U. S. N.

Home Address ROUTE 3

Town BRAINARD

~~XXXXXX~~

D

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

PACIFIC COAST TORPEDO
STATION

4-6-17

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
FIRST CLASS

109

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

475

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-20-19
Place ~~xxxxx~~ inactive Duty PACIFIC COAST TORPEDO STATIONRating at Discharge CHIEF MACH-
INIST MATE.

Name CHRISTIANSON - LEONARD MARTIN

Service Number 121-41-25

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXXX~~

Date 8-1-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE SECOND CLASS.

U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 3320 16TH AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK 8-1-17

10-20-17

MACHINIST MATE
SECOND CLASS

396

U.S. SUBMARINE BASE
NEW LONDON CONN.

10-20-17

5-28-17

MACHINIST MATE
FIRST CLASS

71

U. S. S. 0-4

5-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-3-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE.

Name CHRISTIANSON - OSCAR

Service Number

121-41-33

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~XX~~ 28 YRS. 11 MOS.

Date 11-9-17

Age at Entrance

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS.

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~ F.

Home Address

Town FRAZEE

D

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

11-9-17 11-30-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 21

U. S. S. OHIO

11-30-17 1-11-18

FIREMAN THIRD

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

1-11-18 3-25-18

CLASS

346

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK

3-25-18 4-1-18

U. S. S. GORDYK

4-1-18 9-13-18

U. S. S. ROCHESTER

9-13-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-2-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN SECOND CLASS.

Name CHRISTIANSON - WILLIAM CHRISTIAN

Service Number 121-41-39

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- OMAHA NEB

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 7-3-17

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address ROUTE NO 2.

Town JASPER

D

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK 7-3-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

87

SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

154

YEOMAN THIRD
CLASS

92

YEOMAN SECOND
CLASS

153

YEOMAN FIRST
CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-12-18

Place

XXXXXX
Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

YEOMAN FIRST CLASS.

Rating at Discharge